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Secretary
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
c/o Aida Camacho-Welch
44 South Clinton Avcnuc, 3rd Floor, Suite 314
Post Office Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Request to Withdraw the Retail Energy Supply Association ("RESA") Request for
Waiver of Enforcement of New Rule N.J.A.C. 14:4-7. 6A "TPS Contract Summaries"
Docket Nos. EW17121286; GW17121287

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Retail Energy Supply Association ("RESA" or the "Petitioner"), respectfully

withdraws, without prejudice, its Request for Waiver of Enforcement of New Rule N.J.A.C. 14:4-
7.6A "TPS Contract Summaries." RESA filed this petition on December 18, 2017, and requested

an additional 60 days to allow third party suppliers ("TPSs") additional time to comply with the

new rule. The requested 60 days has lapsed, and the Board has not yet taken any action in the

captioned matter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thank you for your attention to
this request.

Res

ielle A. Fi

CO: Tom Walker
Jacqueline Galka
Paul Flanagan
Noreen Giblin
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